
From:                                 Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Sent:                                  28 October 2025 19:27:07 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Emily Wade" <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; "Emily Hatton" 
<emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
Attachments:                   ApplicationForm.pdf

Dear Rachel, 
 
Please find attached the updated application form. 
 
Kind regards 
Emily & Emma 
 

From: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk> 
Sent: 28 October 2025 19:14
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>; Buchan Rum Architects 
<info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Emily Hatton <emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; emmajane0469@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Rachel,  
 
Please see attached the updated drawings showing conservation roof lights and the 
mezzanine level plan. 
We agree to an extension of time.  
I have attached Tree Constraints Plan and Tree schedule.  
We will forward the additional arboricultural information as soon as possible and the 
amended application form. 
 
Kindest regards,  
 
 
Emma  
--  
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer 

w:www.buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
t: 01444 239019
registered office:
9 Savill Road 
Lindfield 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1fc61acd4d8347a85c0b08de1657ffb4%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638972764556433061%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gDNOrL6XaCB899cWuE9cZhDQ7ke73eq46W6E35WXSmY%3D&reserved=0


Haywards Heath 
West Sussex 
RH16 2NY 
office: 
Freshmills 
Delta House 
16 Bridge Road 
Haywards Heath 
West Sussex 
RH16 1UA 
 
 
 
 
From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2025 14:40
To: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Emily Hatton 
<emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; emmajane0469@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Hi Emma, 
 
Please can you confirm if the email below should’ve had an amended drawing 
attached? There only appears to be photographs. 
 
Can you also indicate when I am likely to receive the amended drawings? I need to 
understand when I will be in a position to make a recommendation on this application. 
Please note that Emily Wade is away next week on annual leave so depending on when 
I receive your revised drawings will impact on when I will receive Emily’s comments. I 
am also on annual leave week commencing 3rd November.
 
Please note that there are trees within 15m of the proposed garage and as such you will 
need to also submit an arboricultural impact assessment, method statement and tree 
protection plan. 
 

mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com


The application form below has been filled in incorrectly, can this please be amended. 

 
Given the above, I am anticipating that the extension of time necessary to determine the 
application for the proposed garage (DM/25/2156), is realistically not likely to be until 
17th November. Please confirm that you are in agreement with this date?
 
I will, however, be in a position to determine the CLU for the pool house by the end of 
this week. As such, can you reply to this email and confirm that you will be happy with 
an extension of time for DM/25/2157 until 31.10.25? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you regarding the above points. 
 
Kind regards,  



 
Rachel. 
 
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
01444 477 224 
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to 
Wednesday. 
 
 
 
 
From: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2025 12:28
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
 
Please see attached the updated drawing and photograph attached. 
 
There isn’t a first floor plan, but we have shown the mezzanine which is intended for 
storage.  The section shows there is no full height at the mezzanine level. 
 
Regarding the roof material, we chose a standing seam zinc to match the neighbouring 
property facing this building and sharing the same driveway for consistency.  Please 
see the photos of this building attached. 
 
We have reduced the size of the conservation roof lights, we will forward updated 
drawings. 
 
Kindest regards,  
 
Emma 
--  
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1fc61acd4d8347a85c0b08de1657ffb4%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638972764556455497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EiUzCtpElb0WxK9D6URO%2Bys2Awurs6F%2BjQFTCO3OhZg%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: 23 October 2025 11:42
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
 
Dear Emma,  
 
Thank you for your email below.  
 
Apologies, I see that we have missed the date below to meet on site. Is your client free 
late morning, next Tuesday 28th please? 
 
Also, in respect of DM/25/2156 for the proposed garage, the determination deadline is 
now passed. It would be appreciated if you could please agree to an extension of time 
until 13th November? Obviously, if it can be determined prior to this date I will 
endeavour to do so.
 
Following on from Emily’s comments dated 9th October, it would be helpful if you can 
provide the following: 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1fc61acd4d8347a85c0b08de1657ffb4%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638972764556469849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BoLMbfUoUTQ6gAbdS%2BCbaW%2BdPtAW%2F066Rr5e9x4jsu4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com


• Proposed first floor plan
• Confirmation and details of alternative roof materials
• Amended drawings to show a reduction in size of the proposed conservation 

style rooflights
 
I look forward to hearing from you in respect of the above, 
 
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
Sent: 15 October 2025 19:48
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>; Emily Hatton 
<emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; emmajane0469@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Rachel,  
 
Our client is available at 11am on the 21st. 
 
Kindest regards,  
 
Emma 
 
-- 
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1fc61acd4d8347a85c0b08de1657ffb4%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638972764556483417%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FTXVoyNQC%2BfUULtuYnzj%2BCWDZeXF5UnE4x9QOwwg3Fg%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: 15 October 2025 15:05
To: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Emma and Emily,  
 
Emily and I would like to visit Renovo House in Cuckfield to see the location for the 
above proposed development. 
 
Emily and I can do  got 11am next Tues 21st free, or any time from 11:30 am on 
Tuesday 28th? 
 
Please let me know what works better for you. 
 
Many thanks,  
 
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
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C1fc61acd4d8347a85c0b08de1657ffb4%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638972764556728642%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I0U5P1i99DsljDilpmeg2M8oOwSTcITIBkeh%2BlK0R%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
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legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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





Planning Portal Reference: PP-14229290


PP-14229290


Householder Application for Planning Permission for works or extension to a dwelling


Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)


Publication of applications on planning authority websites


Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website. If you
require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department.


Site Location
Disclaimer: We can only make recommendations based on the answers given in the questions.


If you cannot provide a postcode, the description of site location must be completed. Please provide the most accurate site description you can, to
help locate the site - for example "field to the North of the Post Office".


Number


Suffix


Property Name


Renovo House


Address Line 1


Whitemans Green


Address Line 2


Address Line 3


West Sussex


Town/city


Cuckfield


Postcode


RH17 5DA


Description of site location must be completed if postcode is not known:


Description


Easting (x)


530275


Northing (y)


125521







Planning Portal Reference: PP-14229290


Name/Company
Title


First name


Surname


Medhurst


Company Name


Address


Address line 1


Renovo House Whitemans Green


Address line 2


Address line 3


Town/City


Cuckfield


County


West Sussex


Country


United Kingdom


Postcode


RH17 5DA


Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?


Contact Details
Primary number


01444239019


Applicant Details


Yes
No







Planning Portal Reference: PP-14229290


Secondary number


Fax number


Email address


info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk


Agent Details


Name/Company
Title


First name


-


Surname


BuchanRumArchitects


Company Name


Buchan Rum Architects Ltd


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


Description of Proposed Works
Please describe the proposed works


Has the work already been started without consent?


New garage 


Yes
No


Materials
Does the proposed development require any materials to be used externally?


Please provide a description of existing and proposed materials and finishes to be used externally (including type, colour and name for each
material)


Are you supplying additional information on submitted plans, drawings or a design and access statement?


If Yes, please state references for the plans, drawings and/or design and access statement


Yes
No


Type:
Walls


Existing materials and finishes:


Proposed materials and finishes:
timber cladding


Yes
No


25_119_PL_110_02_

Site location and block plan







Planning Portal Reference: PP-14229290


Trees and Hedges
Are there any trees or hedges on the property or on adjoining properties which are within falling distance of the proposed development?


Yes
No


Will any trees or hedges need to be removed or pruned in order to carry out your proposal?


Yes
No


Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way
Is a new or altered vehicle access proposed to or from the public highway?


Is a new or altered pedestrian access proposed to or from the public highway?


Do the proposals require any diversions, extinguishment and/or creation of public rights of way?


Yes
No


Yes
No


Yes
No


Parking
Will the proposed works affect existing car parking arrangements?


If Yes, please describe:


Yes
No


A new garage to add parking spaces


Biodiversity net gain
Paragraph 13 of Schedule 7A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 sets out that every planning permission granted for the development of
land in England shall be deemed to have been granted subject to the 'biodiversity gain condition' requiring development to achieve a net gain of
10% of biodiversity value.  


This is subject to exemptions, an exemption applies in relation to planning permission for a development which is the subject of a householder
application, within the meaning of article 2(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order (2015)*.


Applicants for planning permission are required to make a statement as to whether they believe the biodiversity gain condition will apply if
permission is granted, please confirm:


*A 'householder application' means an application for planning permission for development for an existing dwellinghouse, or development within the
curtilage of such a dwellinghouse for any purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse which is not an application for change of use or
an application to change the number of dwellings in a building.


It is my belief that if permission is granted for the development to which this application relates the biodiversity gain condition would not apply



Emily Hatton

Oval
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Site Visit
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land?


If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry out a site visit, whom should they contact?


Yes
No


The agent
The applicant
Other person


Pre-application Advice
Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local authority about this application?


Yes
No


Authority Employee/Member
With respect to the Authority, is the applicant and/or agent one of the following:

(a) a member of staff

(b) an elected member

(c) related to a member of staff

(d) related to an elected member



It is an important principle of decision-making that the process is open and transparent.



For the purposes of this question, "related to" means related, by birth or otherwise, closely enough that a fair-minded and informed observer, having
considered the facts, would conclude that there was bias on the part of the decision-maker in the Local Planning Authority.


Do any of the above statements apply?


If yes, please provide details of their name, role, and how they are related:


Yes
No


A member of staff is related to Cllr Sue Hatton


Ownership Certificates and Agricultural Land Declaration
Certificates under Article 14 - Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 (as amended)
Please answer the following questions to determine which Certificate of Ownership you need to complete: A, B, C or D.


Is the applicant the sole owner of all the land to which this application relates; and has the applicant been the sole owner for more than 21 days?


Is any of the land to which the application relates part of an Agricultural Holding?


Certificate Of Ownership - Certificate A


Yes
No


Yes
No







Planning Portal Reference: PP-14229290


p
I certify/The applicant certifies that on the day 21 days before the date of this application nobody except myself/ the applicant was the
owner* of any part of the land or building to which the application relates, and that none of the land to which the application relates is, or
is part of, an agricultural holding**


* "owner" is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.


** "agricultural holding" has the meaning given by reference to the definition of “agricultural tenant” in section 65(8) of the Act.


NOTE: You should sign Certificate B, C or D, as appropriate, if you are the sole owner of the land or building to which the application
relates but the land is, or is part of, an agricultural holding.


Person Role


Title


First Name


-


Surname


BuchanRumArchitects


Declaration Date


The Applicant
The Agent


04/08/2025


Declaration made


Declaration


Signed


- BuchanRumArchitects


Date


I/We hereby apply for Householder planning permission as described in the questions answered, details provided, and the accompanying 
plans/drawings and additional information.

I/We confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given are the genuine opinions of 
the person(s) giving them.

I/We also accept that, in accordance with the Planning Portal's terms and conditions:

  - Once submitted, this information will be made available to the Local Planning Authority and, once validated by them, be published as part of 
a public register and on the authority's website;

  - Our system will automatically generate and send you emails in regard to the submission of this application.


I / We agree to the outlined declaration


25/08/2025









